Motorcycling South Australia Inc.

The Controlling Body for Motorcycle

MOTORCYCLING Sport & Recreation in South Australia

SOUTH AUSTRALIA INC.

MEMORANDUM
TO: All officials — 2019 SA MX Championships.
FROM: Mal Bulley, General Manager, Motorcycling SA
DATE: 25/01/2019
SUBJECT: 2019 SA MX Championships

Please find enclosed the Expression of Interest (EOI) for officials & commentators for the 2019
Eagle Trailers & Campers SA Motocross Championships.

We seek the following:

OFFICIALS

Key Officials

Key officials must be level 3 or above to officiate at a South Australian Championship event and
we ask all Motocross Level 3 & 4 officials to register their interest.

Junior Senior
Steward
Clerk of Course
Race Secretary
Chief Scrutineer

Assistant Officials

It is requested that each round have at least one assistant for each position, to encourage and
build up our official resources for the future. These officials can be Level 2 or below, as long as
they are under the guidance of their level 3-4 counterparts.

Junior Senior
Assistant Steward
Assistant Clerk of Course
Assistant Race Secretary
Assistant Chief Scrutineer

** With all officials, key or assistant, please list experience within the sport and motocross in
particular, this also includes any club & interclub events officiated at.

Commentators/PA
The Championship Series is also looking for Expressions of Interest (EOI) from persons who

would be a suitable commentator(s) for the Series. Please apply listing any and all previous
experience, and if you are available for selected rounds or the whole Series.

Send all EOI’s to; samx@motorcyclingsa.org.au
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